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¥r. Jokn I, Hickerson
Secretary, Permanent Joint Boerd on Defense,

Room 388, c=tate Department,
dashinzton, D.C.

My dear lir. liickerson:

1 received your letter of liovember 17th, 1944, which
contained the text of s message regarding the status of the Loran equipment
at Baccaro roint and Demin: Island, Nova Secotia, which you received from

Mr. Keenleyside.

Upon inguiry in the Havy Department it was pointed out
that Ur., Keenleyside's Question was snewered in a letter addressed to
Seeretary, laval Board, Lepartuent of Rational Lefense, Naval Serviee
Headquarters, U:tawa, Canads, from the Chief of Naval Operationa, dated
27 Degember 1943, Fraragraph 4 of the letter stated in parté:

"The Navy Department does not desire to submit invoices
%o HCH covering the developmentel equipment now in
service, waich was originally supplied under Netional
Cefense liesearch Commiitee contracts in which, im purt,
were subsequently taken over by the Navy De ;artment, nor
for miscellsneous materials supplied during the physical
construction of BAZER and I0OG." :

This should be sufficient authority th-t the material
in question was turned cver tc the Royal Canadian iavy without charsze.

Sincerely yours,

AsHe JOHRSON

Vice-idmiral, USN

m,\r[lug,en and Documents of the Cabinet War Committee,
olume AVI y - be s R.G .
VI, July >cember 1944, (R.G. 2, 7c, Volume 16)
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